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Granite Marker Put on Site
Of Church in New Hampshzre

Christian Science M n%tor ere.gl o gB 1939

To counteract false rumors con-
cerning the original site of the first
Christian Science church to be
dedicated in New Hampshire, The
Christian Science Board of Di-
rectors has announced the placing
of a permanent marker upon the
location of what was originally
known ‘as the White Mountain
Church, at Fabyan, where services
were held’ from 1898 to 1913."

Hence, oors
ing the winter months.

Invitations to attend the dedica-
tion of the church were sent to
Mrs., Eddy on smooth sheets of
birch bark tied with native sweet
grass in keeping with the rustic
surroundings and the log-cabin
effect of the exterior of the edifice,
Mrs. Eddy did not attend the dedi-
cation but she contributed a dedi-
catory address which was read

Inscription on the marker states:
“Mary Baker Eddy, Discoverer and
Founder of Christian Science,
visited in this vicinity in the sum-
mer of 1888. She addressed an
audience in a nearby hotel ‘and
foretold the ‘litftle church to be in
the midst of the mountains’ for
which she furnished a message
when it was dedicated in 1898,
(See Miscellany, Page 184).”

In front of the granite marker
there has been placed the corner-
stone of the church which was
originally laid on May 23, 1898,
close to the White Mountain House
to which many Christian Scientists
went in those days to spend weeks
during the summer seasons. The
church was unique in that it was
built only to serve the devotional
requirements of summer visitors.

before a gathering that filled the
church to overflowing.

The real beginnings of th‘e
church came when Mrs. Eddy spent
a few days at the White Mountain
House and spoke for an hour pe-
fore a hotel gathering. From that
meeting came the inspiration ro
build a chapel on land originally
owned by the hotel along the Am-

monoosuc River just far enough

from the hotel to insure quiet. ;
Changing times found the
church somewhat isolated from the

main avenues of travel, so in 1913

the services were discontinued
with the approval of The Christian
Science Board of Directors. Some
of the fittings of the Fabyan church
were taken to the Society in Lit-
tleton, while the bell went to the
Cotuit Society in Massachusetts. -

o8
LT

i
‘as as et N s

..
'
e

-
ree
Tx Y]

eal
L A





